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BALTIMORE  MEMORANDUM

STEPHANIE . : - H M :
AW LINGS. BLAKE To:  The Hongtable Pr.esu_lent anq Members of the Baltimore City Council
Mayor c/o Nata#na Austin; Executive Secretary

PAUL T GMZIANO

Executive Director, HABC From: Paul {. Graziano, Commissioner

Commissioner, HCD

Date: April 25, 2016

Re:  City Council Bill 16-0639 — Late-Night Commercial Operations —
Extended Scope

The Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) has reviewed

City Council Bill 16-0639, for the purpose of extending the licensing, regulation,
and related requirements governing late- night commercial operations to the B-3

Business Zoning District.

If enacted, this bill would extend the license requirements to the B-3 zoning
district. As a result, additional resources for notifying, issuing and enforcing the
new license requirements may be necessary for the Department of Finance and the
Baltimore Police Department.

The Department of Housing and Community Development has no objection and

respectfully defers to the Department of Finance and the Baltimore Police
Department on the passage of City Council Bill 16-0639.
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cc: Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations
Mr. Colin Tarbert, Deputy Mayor
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